9532173

To: b (2¢) @ ; (10)(2e) mlnvws nig;
(= (10)(2e) | [IGEIEZTII @ min vws.nl]; (10)(2e) m|r|vws. nl]

Ce: (10)2e) (10)(20) @yahoo.com; gatosroundaﬁon.org[
From:

Sent: Mon 6/15/2020 11:33:52 AM
Subject: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill andMelinda Gates Foundation

Thanks so much [EER

Looking forward to hear from your colleagues if one of them would be available for a call this week.

Best,

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

www.gatesfoundation.org
62 Buckingham Gate, 5* Floor, London, SW1E 6A

(@minvws.nl>
Sent 15 June 2020 13:29

@gatesfoundatlon org>;
m@mmmnw &

Subject. nquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Imhatlve from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundatlun

Dear
Many thanks for this message. Please note that our collegues W [ (0ze) PO IEEET - < involved in

this initiative. They can elaborate further on the current Dutch efforts.

Many thanks.

TE
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport | Directie Publieke Gezandheid|
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

A-8e verdieping |
@minvws.nl | www.rijksoverheid.nl

lmggatesfou ndation.org>

Verzonden: maandag 15 juni 2020 13:22

1135405



Aan:
cC (10)(2¢) (
Onderwerp: Inquiry about the Inclusi

| hope to find you well,

9532173

@minvws.nl>

@yahoo.com> >

tesfoundation.org

ive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

|l understand that you are working on the specific aspects Inclusive Vaccine Initiative that your minister of Health, Welfare and
Sport Hugo de Jonge recently announced in cooperation with France, Germany and Italy.

Mrs. Gates had the opportunity to catch up on the phone with PM Rutte on 26 April, where he mentioned that work which was

underway at that stage to launch the Alliance.

As the foundation is closely involved in the global efforts to deliver medical countermeasures to fight COVID-19, and in particular to
deliver a vaccines, I"d very much appreciate to have a quick call with you this week to hear more about the Dutch efforts towards

this initiative.

My colleaguelfIIEH in cc, can help schedule the call.

Many thanks in advance,

M(ines Foundation

(10)(2e.

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

www.gatesfoundation.org

62 Buckingham Gate, 5" Floor, London, SW1E 6A1
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